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June 6, 2019
RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Mr. Falbo,

The Village of Eimwood Park is in receipt of your June 6, 2019 Freedom of Information Act
(5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.) ("FOIA") for the following records:

_“1) Accountings of uncashed checks issued that remain outstanding for six months or
more that are still claimable by the payee..check number, date, amount and if
possible, the last known address...please only include checks that are greater than
$999,99, 2) If available, an accounting of unclaimed funds that may still be claimed.
Please include the payee, date, amount, and if possible, the last known address.

If possible please only include unclimed funds that are greater than $999.99.”

Your request has been denied. The Village of Elmwood Park maintains no records in
response to your request.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Gina Pesko

Kl fo

Village Clerk

Freedom of Information Officer
708-452-3948
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